
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Scearce, Lynn
To: "steve.leavitt@stpete.org"
Cc: "sdmarsha@stpete.org"; "westfallAA@bv.com"; Boatwright, Kelley M.; "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"; Ceron,


 Heather; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 3:24:51 PM
Attachments: RAI - Initial_Project No. 1030558-001-AC_signed.pdf


image001.png


Dear Mr. Leavitt:


Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
 above.  If you have any problems opening the document or would like further information,
 please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
 Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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Electronic Mail – Received Receipt Requested 



Steve Leavitt, P.E., Director 
City of St. Petersburg 
635 3rd Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, Florida  33713 



Re: Request for Additional Information 
Project No. 1030558-001-AC 
City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility 
Bio-Solids Improvement Project 



Dear Mr. Leavitt: 



On May 9, 2014, we received your application and sufficient fee for an air construction permit to consolidate the 
City of St. Petersburg’s (City) bio-solids operation for all their treatment plants at the Southwest Water Resource 
Facility (SWWRF) to capture the digester gas and clean it up to natural gas standards to fuel the City’s sanitation 
vehicle fleet and provide electricity to the City’s SWWRF.  The facility is located in Pinellas County at 3800 54th 
Avenue South in St. Petersburg, Florida.  The application indicates that the project is subject to general 
preconstruction review pursuant to rule 62-212.300 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The application 
is incomplete.  In order to continue processing your application, please provide the additional information 
requested below.  Should your response to any of the requested items require new calculations, please submit the 
new calculations, assumptions, reference material and appropriate revised pages of the application form. 



1. Title V Major Source Applicability:  In determining if the facility is a Title V major source, the application 
does not include all of the proposed emission units at the facility as well as the facility-wide hazardous air 
pollutants (HAP).  Please identify each regulated pollutant which the applicant knows or has reason to believe 
the facility emits or has the potential to emit in a major amount. Major source thresholds are as follows: 
a. 100 tons per year for carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides, particulate matter, sulfur dioxide, and volatile 



organic compounds; 
b. 5 tons per year for lead and lead compounds expressed as lead;  
c. 10 tons per year for any hazardous air pollutant;  
d. 25 tons per year for total hazardous air pollutants; and  
e. 100 tons per year for any other regulated pollutant 



2. Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) Major Source Applicability:  In determining if the facility is a 
PSD major source, the application does not include all of the proposed emission units at the facility.  Please 
identify and include in the potential to emit calculations any and all stationary sources associated with this 
project. 



3. Process Flow Diagram:  Please provide a basic process diagram identifying the location of all of the 
equipment associated with this project including all of the emission points (engines, flares, process heaters, 
carbon scrubbers) in reference to the digester gas cleanup process. 



4. Digester Gas Cleanup Process:  Based on the application, this project will clean the digester gas to meet 
natural gas standards.  Please provide a detailed description and process flow diagram of the digester gas 
cleaning process, including: 
a. Please describe the contaminates that are expected to be in the digester gas after it is released from the 



anaerobic digesters and how the processing removes these contaminates, specifically focusing on 
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 



hydrogen chloride (HCl), formaldehyde, hydrogen sulfide (H2S), metals, and precursor elements such as, 
chlorine, fluorine, nitrogen and sulfur. 



b. The equipment used in the digester gas cleanup system, the control efficiencies of any equipment used 
and any other supporting information including vendor guarantees. 



c. Please explain the process and identify what the digester gas will be composed of prior to being 
combusted in the flares and engines. 



d. Please provide a comparison of natural gas to the digester gas after processing. 



5. Emission Factors:  When determining the potential to emit emissions for the criteria pollutants and hazardous 
air pollutants the application shows the emission factors used were based on firing only natural gas.  New 
Source Performance Standards (NSPS) Subpart JJJJ of 40 CFR 60 (Standards of Performance for Stationary 
Spark Ignition Internal Combustion Engines) provides emission factors for the two 1,517 brake-horse power 
(bhp) Cummins engines when firing digester gas.  Please provide a fuel analysis on the digester gas vs. 
natural gas and/or test data, if available, to provide reasonable assurance that the contaminates found in 
digester gas will not degrade the performance of these engines over time and in turn have a impact on 
projected CO and NOX emissions in the future.  Additionally, the application uses the manufacturers emission 
factors for firing natural gas, please provide the manufacturers guarantee that these emission factors are 
sufficient for firing digester gas. 



6. Engine Certification:  Based on the application, the two new 1,517 bhp Cummins engines will be firing 
natural gas and digester fuel.  Please provide the manufacturers guarantee that these engines will not lose their 
certification when firing digester gas. 



7. Rule Applicability:  Please identify if this project is subject to National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air 
Pollutants (NESHAP) Subpart E of 40 CFR 61 (National Emission Standard for Mercury) and NSPS Subpart 
MMMM of 40 CFR 60 (Emissions Guidelines and Compliance Timelines for Existing Sewer Sludge 
Incineration Units). 



The above information is requested pursuant to the following F.A.C. regulations:  Rule 62-4.050 (Procedures to 
Obtain Permits and Other Authorizations; Applications); 62-4.055 (Permit Processing); 62-4.070 (Standards for 
Issuing or Denying Permits; Issuance; Denial); 62-4.120 (Construction Permits); 62-204.800 (Federal Regulations 
Adopted by Reference); 62-212.300 (Permits Required); 62-210.370 (Emissions Computations and Reporting); 
62-210.900 (Forms and Instructions); 62-212.300 (General Preconstruction Review); and 62-212.400 (Prevention 
of Significant Deterioration).  All applications for a Department permit must be certified by a professional 
engineer registered in the State of Florida pursuant to Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C.  This requirement also applies to 
responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.  For any material changes 
to the application, please include a new certification statement by the authorized representative or responsible 
official. 



We will resume processing your application after receipt of the requested information.  You are reminded that 
Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. requires applicants to respond to requests for information within 90 days or to provide a 
written request for an additional period of time to submit the information.  If you have any questions regarding 
this matter, please contact the project engineer, Tammy McWade, at 850/717-9086 or email, 
tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us. 



Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
David Read, Environmental Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management  



City of St. Petersburg Project No. 1030558-001-AC 
Southwest Water Resource Facility Minor Air Construction Permit 
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 



 
This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested. 
 
Mr. Steve Leavitt, P.E., Director, City of St. Pete:  steve.leavitt@stpete.org  
Mr. Steve Marshall, Project Manager, City of St. Pete:  sdmarsha@stpete.org  
Mr. Andrew Westfall, P.E., Black & Veatch:  westfallAA@bv.com  
Ms. Kelley Boatwright, Administrator, SWD:  Kelley.m.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us  
Ms. Kathleen Lusky, EPA Region 4:  lusky.kathleen@epa.gov 
Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov 
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us  
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us  
 
 
 
DR/ttm 



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





						2014-06-05T14:46:07-0400


			David L. Read, PE

























From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Read, David
Subject: Delivered: 1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 3:24:53 PM
Attachments: 1030558-001-AC City of St. Petersburg Southwest Water Resource Facility Request for Additional Information


 .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional Information



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2
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1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional Information 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			'steve.leavitt@stpete.org'


			Cc


			'sdmarsha@stpete.org'; 'westfallAA@bv.com'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; 'lusky.kathleen@epa.gov'; Ceron, Heather; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			steve.leavitt@stpete.org; sdmarsha@stpete.org; westfallAA@bv.com; Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us; lusky.kathleen@epa.gov; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Leavitt: 



Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above.  If you have any problems opening the document or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.



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



 




RAI - Initial_Project No. 1030558-001-AC_signed.pdf
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
To: Scearce, Lynn
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
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional Information



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



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
To: McWade, Tammy
Subject: Delivered: 1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 3:24:52 PM
Attachments: 1030558-001-AC City of St. Petersburg Southwest Water Resource Facility Request for Additional Information


 .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
McWade, Tammy (Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us> 
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
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 




BOB MARTINEZ CENTER 
2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD 




TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 




RICK SCOTT 
GOVERNOR 




 
CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA 




LT. GOVERNOR 
 




HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR. 
SECRETARY 




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
To: Boatwright, Kelley M.
Subject: Delivered: 1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 3:24:55 PM
Attachments: 1030558-001-AC City of St. Petersburg Southwest Water Resource Facility Request for Additional Information


 .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Boatwright, Kelley M. (Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us> 
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
Subject: Read: 1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 3:26:08 PM


Your message 
   To: Scearce, Lynn
   Subject: 1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional Information 
   Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2014 3:24:48 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Thursday, June 5, 2014 3:26:06 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 3:26:01 PM


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
 was read on Thursday, June 5, 2014 3:25:25 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Westfall, Andrew A. (Andy)
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 3:26:51 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional Information 
   Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2014 7:26:50 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Thursday, June 5, 2014 7:26:07 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:WestfallAA@bv.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "steve.leavitt@stpete.org"; "sdmarsha@stpete.org"
Subject: Relayed: 1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 3:24:57 PM
Attachments: 1030558-001-AC City of St. Petersburg Southwest Water Resource Facility Request for Additional Information


 .msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'steve.leavitt@stpete.org' (steve.leavitt@stpete.org) <mailto:steve.leavitt@stpete.org> 
'sdmarsha@stpete.org' (sdmarsha@stpete.org) <mailto:sdmarsha@stpete.org> 
Subject: 1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional Information



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:steve.leavitt@stpete.org

mailto:sdmarsha@stpete.org



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
To: "westfallAA@bv.com"
Subject: Relayed: 1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional


 Information
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 3:24:56 PM
Attachments: 1030558-001-AC City of St. Petersburg Southwest Water Resource Facility Request for Additional Information


 .msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'westfallAA@bv.com' (westfallAA@bv.com) <mailto:westfallAA@bv.com> 
Subject: 1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional Information



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:westfallAA@bv.com



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
To: "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"; Ceron, Heather
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
'lusky.kathleen@epa.gov' (lusky.kathleen@epa.gov) <mailto:lusky.kathleen@epa.gov> 
Ceron, Heather (Ceron.Heather@epa.gov) <mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov> 
Subject: 1030558-001-AC, City of St. Petersburg, Southwest Water Resource Facility, Request for Additional Information



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:lusky.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov



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







